From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 5:38 PM

To: Peter_Zeljeznak@cameco.com

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: 2BE-QAMO0608 Amendment

Peter,
Thank you for the info below, much appreciated.

In completing the technical review of the application as well as the 2BE-QAM file, it was noted that the 2006 Annual
Report, as required by Part B, Item

2 as well as Part I, has not be received by the NWB. As this report is required for compliance reasons and
renewals/amendments are generally not issued under conditions of non-compliance, the NWB requests that a
submission to fulfill this condition of the Licence be provided prior to the issuance of the amendment. A general
report form for your convenience is provided at the NWB ftp site at the following link:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Standardized%20Forms/ the username should be 'public’ and the
password 'registry’

You can of course provide the report under your own format. The prefered file type for submission is a pdf, so you
can convert/print to the pdf format etc.

If you are unable to provide the Report in the short term (within a week or
so) could you please provide a letter of commitment indicating when this report will be submitted. The NWB would
like to address this amendment without any further undue delay and may consider the option provided.

Thank you for your help and understanding,
Regards,

David Hohnstein

A/Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

Gjoa Haven, NU

----- Original Message -----

From: <Peter_Zeljeznak@cameco.com>
To: <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Cc: <rebecca_hunter@cameco.com>
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 11:01 AM
Subject: Fw: 2BE-QAMO0608 Amendment

>

>

> Hi David,

> As promised here is a .pdf including the Lat Longs of this project. If

you

> need a hard copy or any addition information, please let me know. Due to
> certain circumstances, drilling will not take place this year, but having
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> this amendment will get us get underway for drilling in 2008. Thanks,
> Peter

>

>

>

>

> (See attached file: TUR07025.pdf)
>

> Peter Zeljeznak

> Geologist, Global Exploration

> Cameco Corporation

> 2121 - 11th Street West

> Saskatoon, Sk. Canada, STM 1J3
> Tel: (306) 956-6871

> Fax: (306) 956-6390

>

>

>

> Garth

> Drever/Cameco

> To

> 06/01/2007 03:01 Peter Zeljeznak/Cameco@Cameco
> PM cc

> "Rebecca Hunter"

> <rebecca_hunter@cameco.com>
> Subject

> Fw: 2BE-QAMO0608 Amendment
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Hi Peter,

> Can you send David the information he rquires? | believe this is the
Water

> Licence ammendment. Even though we will not be drilling this year we will
> hopefully have the Water Licence in place.

>

> Cheers,

> Garth

> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
>

V V VYV

\Y

----- Original Message -----
> From: "David Hohnstein" [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
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Sent: 06/01/2007 09:57 AM

To: Garth Drever

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu™ <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Subject: 2BE-QAMO0608 Amendment

VVVVYVYVYV

> Good morning Garth,

>

> | am in the process of getting your application for amendment finalized

and

> to the Board members for approval and just wanted to confirm a few things.
>

> In your application, | couldn't find anywhere that it actually stated what

> was being requested in the amendment. What I needed to do was go through
> the details and compare with what the original applicaion was for and what
> was covered in the current Licence.

>

> What | have things narrowed down to in the application are:

>

> 1) addition of the drilling component as 2BE-QAMO0608 does not allow for
> drilling; and

> 2) increase in the amount of water use to allow for the 55m3/day required
> in drilling; total would now be 60m3/day max.

>

> The application also does not include lats/longs for the project itself.

> Map2 gives a good location of the overall project, however the coord. are
> UTM and for no better reason than not having the ability (or knowledge) to
> convert, | don't have the lats/longs. Could you provide those. my rough
> guess is in the area of 64-65N and 97.5-99W.

>

> Other than the above, if there is anything else that needs consideration

> for the amendment, please let me know. | am hoping to get this to the

> Board members this afternoon, which should see the Licence issued
(assuming

> approval) by mid-next week. Please give the Phyllis or Richard a call

> (867-360-6338) to check on the progress next week.

>

> | apologize for the time it has taken to address this application,

>

> If you would like to have a quick review of the comments received during
> review process they are available on the ftp site at the following

address;

> you may have to login using the "public™ username and "registry"” password.
>

>

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/2BE%20-%20EXPLORATION/2BE-
QAM/2007%20Amendment%201/Comments%20and%20Intervenors/

>

> I'd like to hear back from you soon, | won't delay any longer in
processing

> the application if | don't though, so hopefully I've got all the details

> correct.

>
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> If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at my office
> 780.443.4406.

>

> Regards,

>

> Dave
>

(Embedded image moved to file: pic12818.jpg)

VVVVVYVVYVYVYV

>
> David Hohnstein, C.E.T., A/Director Technical Services

> Nunavut Water Board | KNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpg | NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN
> KATIMAYINGI | Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut

> P.0. Box 119 Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 Tel : 867.360.6338 Fax:

> 867.360.6369

>
>

>

> Office Phone: 780.443.4406  Office Fax:  780.443.4080
>

>

> Email: tech2@nunavutwaterboard.org The Nunavut Water
Board

> website is now available at: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

>

>

>

>

>

> This e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary

> information for the expressed use of the intended recipient. Any use,

> distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended
> recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

> please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is

> susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and

> incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work
> product may not be relied upon.

>

>
>
>
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